Rakhi-C Kumari

From: Anthony-Ignas Joseph

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Rakhi-C Kumari

Cc: Ravikiran Gajare

Subject: RE: Resignation Letter

Classification: For internal use only

Hi Rakhi — Acknowledged. LWD will be as per the 90 days’ notice period.

Thank You,

Anthony Ignas Joseph

Assistant Vice President

Client Lifecycle Management

Deutsche Bank AG, India Branch

Block 1, Nirlon Kowledge Park, Off Western Express Highway,Goregaon (East)
Mumbai, India, 400063.
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#Positivelmpact

From: Rakhi-C Kumari <rakhi-c.kumari@db.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:28 PM

To: Anthony-lgnas Joseph <anthony-ignas.joseph@db.com>; Ravikiran Gajare <ravikiran.gajare@db.com>
Subject: Resignation Letter

Classification: For internal use only

Hi Anthony/Ravi,

I hope this email finds you well.

It is with mixed emotions that | am writing to formally resign from my position effective today.

Please accept this letter as a formal notice of resignation from my current role of Associate at Deutsche Bank. My last working day with the company will be on 22/04/2025.
| have recently been offered a new job opportunity that aligns with my long-term career goals, and after careful consideration, | have decided to accept it.

While | am excited about the next chapter in my career, | am also deeply grateful for the opportunities, experiences, and mentorship | had here.

During my notice period | will ensure a smooth transition of my responsibilities and be available to assist with any queries or training my replacement needs.

Thank you for your guidance and support during my tenure at Deutsche Bank. | value the relationships | have built here and look forward to staying in touch.

Thanks & Regards,
Rakhi Kumari
Client Lifecycle Management | Deutsche Bank AG | rakhi-c.kumari@db.com
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